FIREARMS INDUSTRY CONSULTING GROUP

A Division of Civil Rights Defense Firm, P.C.

Joshua Prince
Adam Kraut

Jorge Pereira

Phone: 888-202-9297
Fax: 610-400-8439

January 03, 2019

The Honorable William Peduto
Office of Mayor William Peduto
5th Floor

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

RE: Unlawful Signage Outside of City Council

Dear Mayor Peduto and Members of City Council,

As you are aware, | represent Allegheny County Sportsmen’s League (ACSL) and Firearm
Owners Against Crime (FOAC), whom became aware today of an unlawful sign that you have
erected outside of the City-County Building. Specifically, in article published today by Bob Bauder
of TribLive entitled Pittsburgh warns City Hall visitors that guns are prohibited in building, he
states that "Pittsburgh began preparing Wednesday for an armed protest scheduled for Monday
outside the City-County Building by posting signs for a first time warning visitors that weapons are
not permitted inside the Downtown building." The article also includes a picture of the sign. Both
the article and picture are available at https://triblive.com/local/allegheny/14462062-
74/pittsburgh-warns-city-hall-visitors-for-a-first-time-that-guns-are.

Contrary to the explicit requirements of 18 Pa.C.S. § 913(d), the erected sign fails to advise
individuals that, pursuant to Section 913(e), lockers must be made available within the facility to
every individual desiring to secure firearms and other dangerous weapons and that such persons
securing firearms or other dangerous weapons must be issued a receipt. As the signs are in direct
violation of Section 913 and 18 Pa.C.S. § 6120, ACSL and FOAC are demanding that the signs be
immediately removed and if the City intends to replace them that any new signage be consistent
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with the explicit requirements of Section 913(d).

As set forth in my letter of December 17, 2018, it is my hope that these matters can be resolved
amicably and without further cost to the taxpayers. However, in the event that the City fails to
immediately take down the unlawful signs, ACSL and FOAC are prepared to take legal action
against the City and respectfully request that he City advise whether it will accept service of the
Complaint or will require service by the Sheriff.

Thanking you for your time and consideration in this request, | am

Yours truly,
Firearms Industry Consulting Group

P

J a G. Prince

joshua@civilrightsdefensefirm.com
jgp/web
Matter no. 10655

Distribution

The Honorable William Peduto
Pittsburgh City Council
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FIREARMS INDUSTRY CONSULTING GROUP

A Division of Civil Rights Defense Firm, P.C.

Joshua Prince
Adam Kraut

Jorge Pereira

Phone: 888-202-9297
Fax: 610-400-8439

January 03, 2019

Pittsburgh City Council
510 City-County Building
414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

RE: Unlawful Signage Outside of City Council

Dear Mayor Peduto and Members of City Council,

As you are aware, | represent Allegheny County Sportsmen’s League (ACSL) and Firearm
Owners Against Crime (FOAC), whom became aware today of an unlawful sign that you have
erected outside of the City-County Building. Specifically, in article published today by Bob Bauder
of TribLive entitled Pittsburgh warns City Hall visitors that guns are prohibited in building, he
states that "Pittsburgh began preparing Wednesday for an armed protest scheduled for Monday
outside the City-County Building by posting signs for a first time warning visitors that weapons are
not permitted inside the Downtown building." The article also includes a picture of the sign. Both
the article and picture are available at https://triblive.com/local/allegheny/14462062-
74/pittsburgh-warns-city-hall-visitors-for-a-first-time-that-guns-are.

Contrary to the explicit requirements of 18 Pa.C.S. § 913(d), the erected sign fails to advise
individuals that, pursuant to Section 913(e), lockers must be made available within the facility to
every individual desiring to secure firearms and other dangerous weapons and that such persons
securing firearms or other dangerous weapons must be issued a receipt. As the signs are in direct
violation of Section 913 and 18 Pa.C.S. § 6120, ACSL and FOAC are demanding that the signs be
immediately removed and if the City intends to replace them that any new signage be consistent
with the explicit requirements of Section 913(d).
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As set forth in my letter of December 17, 2018, it is my hope that these matters can be resolved
amicably and without further cost to the taxpayers. However, in the event that the City fails to
immediately take down the unlawful signs, ACSL and FOAC are prepared to take legal action
against the City and respectfully request that he City advise whether it will accept service of the
Complaint or will require service by the Sheriff.

Thanking you for your time and consideration in this request, | am

Yours truly,
Firearms Industry Consulting Group

Pie

J a G. Prince
joshua@civilrightsdefensefirm.com
jgphveb
Matter no. 10655

Distribution

The Honorable William Peduto
Pittsburgh City Council
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